From: UC Senate Supervisors of Academic Council on behalf of Martha Winnacker

To: UCSUPS-L@LISTSERV.UCOP.EDU

Subject: FW: Proposed Technical Changes to APM - 530 and 710 - 11(a&b) for Systemwide Review
Date: Monday, June 13, 2011 6:24:02 PM

Attachments: Draft Technical Changes for Systemwide Review 6-14-11 Cvr Ltr.pdf

MODEL COMMUNICATION June 2011 Tech Changes.doc

Chairs of Academic Senate Committees and Divisions:

I am forwarding for your review proposed technical changes to APM Sections 530, Noncitizens and
710-11(a&b), Paid Medical Leave for Acadeamic Appointees Who Do Not Accrue Sick Leave.
Comments are due to this office on September 19, 2011. This will allow review at the first
Academic Council meeting of the new year.

| have reviewed the proposed changes and confirm that they are technical.

The proposed revision to APM 530 (1) substitutes the term “nonresident” for “noncitizen” to
reflect the applicability of the policy to noncitizens who are legal permanent residents of the
United States and permitted to work; (2) deletes references to specific Federal statutes and
substitutes more general references to federal legislation and regulations; (3) limits sponsorship of
applications for permanent residency to persons “who are critical to the University’s academic and
research mission”; (4) assigns the responsibility for processing visa applications to staff have the
“appropriate knowledge and training” instead of named organizational entity; and (5) makes all
University terms of employment applicable to nonresidents rather than specifying that such
employees carry health insurance.

The proposed revision to APM 710 — 11 corrects the reference to the section of the APM
containing the definition of “faculty” by substituting reference to APM 110-4 for the incorrect
reference to APM 110-14.

Because of the technical nature of the proposed revisions, the default Senate position will be “no
comment” unless one or more committees or divisions chooses to submit comments. Thank you
for your attention.

Sincerely,
Martha

Martha Kendall Winnacker, J.D.
Executive Director, Academic Senate
(510) 987-9458

From: Gina Durrin

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 5:56 PM

To: 'bresi@berkeley.edu’; hexter@ucdavis.edu; 'gottfred@uci.edu’; 'swaugh@conet.ucla.edu’;
'kalley@ucmerced.edu'; 'dallas.rabenstein@ucr.edu’; ‘svcaa@ucsd.edu’; Jeff.Bluestone@ucsf.edu;
'gene.lucas@evc.ucsh.edu'; 'gallow@ucsc.edu’; APAlivisatos@Ilbl.gov; Daniel Simmons; Dan Dooley

Cc: Lawrence Pitts; Nathan Brostrom; Dwaine Duckett; astacy@berkeley.edu; '‘Barbara Horwitz';
'hkillack@uci.edu'; goldstein@law.ucla.edu; 'David Ojcius'; david.bocian@ucr.edu; milleravc@ucsd.edu;
Marshall, Sally; 'John.Talbott@ap.ucsb.edu’; ‘Sandra Chung'; Susan Carlson; Heather Archer; 'Binnie
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OFFICE OF THE VICE PROVOST - OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
ACADEMIC PERSONNEL 1111 Franklin Street, 11t Floor
Qakland, California 94607-5200

June 14, 2011

COUNCIL OF VICE CHANCELLORS
LABORATORY DIRECTOR ALIVISATOS
ACADEMIC COUNCIL CHAIR SIMMONS
ANR VICE PRESIDENT DOOLEY

Re: Proposed Technical Revisions to Academic Personnel Policies - 530; 710 - 11 (a & b)
Dear Colleagues:

Enclosed for Systemwide Review are proposed technical revisions to the following Academic
Personnel policies, all of which are suggested to insure conformity with existing federal regulations
and to correct improper references and typographical errors.

e APM - 530, Noncitizens

Proposed revisions reflect updates in federal regulations governing immigration and
employment of nonresidents with no substantive policy changes.

e APM -710-11 (a & b), Leaves of Absence/Sick Leave/Medical Leave, Paid Medical
Leave for Academic Appointees Who Do Not Accrue Sick Leave

Corrects the references from APM - 110-14 to APM - 110-4 to define members of the
faculty.

As this is a Systemwide Review of technical changes to Academic Personnel policy proposals,
employees should be afforded the opportunity to review and comment on the revisions, which are
available online at: http://www.ucop.edu/acadpersonnel/apm/review.html. Enclosed is a model
communication which can be used to inform non-exclusively represented employees affected by
these proposals. Please forward your comments to Admmlstratlve Analyst Gina Durrin
(gina.durrin@@ucop.edu) by September 30, 2011.

Sincerely,

Susan L. Carlson
Vice Provost
Academic Personnel

Enclosures
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CC:

Provost Pitts

Executive Vice President Brostrom
Vice President Duckett

Vice Provosts for Academic Personnel
Academic Personnel Directors
International Students and Scholars Offices Directors
Executive Director Fox

Interim Executive Director Price
Executive Director Rodrigues
Executive Director Winnacker

Director Saxton

University Policy Coordinator Capell
Senior Counsel Van Houten

Manager Lockwood

Human Resources Policy Analyst Bello
Labor Relations Consultant Donnelly
Administrative Analyst Durrin






MODEL COMMUNICATION

The University invites comments to the proposed technical revisions to Academic Personnel policies -530 and 710-11 (a & b) as described below.


The proposed technical revisions are suggested to insure conformity with existing federal regulations and to correct improper references and typographical errors.


· APM - 530, Noncitizens

Proposed revisions reflect updates in federal regulations governing immigration and employment of nonresidents with no substantive policy changes.


· APM - 710-11 (a & b), Leaves of Absence/Sick Leave/Medical Leave, Paid Medical Leave for Academic Appointees Who Do Not Accrue Sick Leave


Corrects the references from APM - 110-14 to APM - 110-4 to define members of the faculty.


The proposals are on the Web at: http://www.ucop.edu/acadadv/acadpers/apm/review.html.  They may also be viewed at (e.g., the campus Academic Personnel Office).


If you have any questions or wish to comment, please contact ___________________at ____________________, no later than ________________ 2011.
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Singh'; Kelly Anders; jtenma@uci.edu; Fractor, Marsha; Hamil, Esther E.; Nancy Tanaka; Katina Napper;
‘Larsen, Kristina'; Field-Karsh, Lynn; Leathers, Cynthia; Cindy Doherty; Pamela Peterson;
ivor@berkeley.edu; wryoung@ucdavis.edu; Anna.wimberly@uci.edu; bericksen@saonet.ucla.edu;
rsweeley@ucmerced.edu; Diane.elton@ucr.edu; Kimberly.gentile@ucr.edu; ddorado@ucsd.edu;
Hoffmann, Horst; Carrie.steere-salazar@ucsf.edu; Mary.jacob@sa.ucsb.edu; Anne Butler; John Fox;
Patricia Price; Kimberly Rodrigues; Martha Winnacker; Gayle Saxton; Nancy J. Capell; Leslie Van Houten;
Janet Lockwood; 'Madelyn Bello'; Patty Donnelly; Gina Durrin; chancellor@berkeley.edu;
chancellor@ucdavis.edu; chancellor@uci.edu; chancellor@ucla.edu; chancellor@ucr.edu;
chancellor@ucsd.edu; chancellor@ucmerced.edu; Chancellor@ucsf.edu; chancellor@ucsc.edu;
henry.yang@chancellor.ucsb.edu; Records Management

Subject: Proposed Technical Changes to APM - 530 and 710 - 11(a&b) for Systemwide Review

TO: Council of Vice Chancellors
Laboratory Director Alivisatos
Academic Council Chair Simmons
ANR Vice President Dooley

FROM: Vice Provost Carlson

RE: Proposed Technical Revisions to Academic Personnel Policies - 530, Noncitizens and 710 -
11(a &b), Paid Medical Leave for Academic Appointees Who Do Not Accrue Sick Leave

The proposed technical revisions are being circulated for Systemwide Review and can be found

online at: http://www.ucop.edu/acadadv/acadpers/apm/review.html. Also, attached are a

transmittal letter and model communication. The comment period for this review is June 14, 2011
through September 30, 2011.


http://www.ucop.edu/acadadv/acadpers/apm/review.html

